
  BW - ___030___ 
  COMPLIANCE REVIEW   2018  



From: Ames, Eric, EMNRD
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Ames, Eric, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Certified Mail Request
Date: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 11:19:06 AM
Attachments: Compliance Order - November 3 2020.pdf

Civil Penalty Calculation - Condition 2(D) - November 3 2020.pdf
Civil Penalty Calculation - Condition 2(I) - November 3 2020.pdf

 
 
 
 
Eric Ames
Office of General Counsel
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Cell (575) 741-1231
 
 

From: Ames, Eric, EMNRD <Eric.Ames@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 7:06 AM
To: Valentine, Velvet, EMNRD <Velvet.Valentine@state.nm.us>
Cc: Ames, Eric, EMNRD <Eric.Ames@state.nm.us>
Subject: Certified Mail Request
 
Hi Velvet. Could you please print and send the attached pdfs by certified mail-return receipt
requested, and send me a scan of the ticket, and then a scan of the green card when it is
received?
 
Thanks.
 
 
 
Eric Ames
Office of General Counsel
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Cell (575) 741-1231
 
 

mailto:Eric.Ames@state.nm.us
mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us
mailto:Eric.Ames@state.nm.us



 


 


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


 ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 


OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


 


 


PERMIAN WATER SOLUTIONS, LLC    No. WQA-OCD-CO-2020-001 


 


 


COMPLIANCE ORDER 


 


Pursuant to the New Mexico Water Quality Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 74-6-1 et seq.,  


(“Act”), and the regulations promulgated under the Act (“Regulations”), the Director of the Oil 


Conservation Division (“OCD”) issues this Compliance Order to Permian Water Solutions, LLC 


(“PWS”), directing PWS to comply with the Act, Regulations, and Discharge Permits BW-027 


and BW-030. 


FINDINGS OF FACT 


 1. The Water Quality Control Commission (“WQCC”) has adopted Regulations that  


require a person proposing to inject fluids related to oil and gas operations to obtain a permit from 


the Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”) in accordance with 20.6.2.5004 NMAC.   


 2. WQCC delegated authority to the Oil Conservation Commission (“OCC”) to 


enforce the Regulations for wells involved in oil and gas operations. NMSA 1978, Section § 74-


6-8; WQCC, Delegation of Responsibilities to Environmental Improvement Division and Oil 


Conservation Division, July 21, 1989. 


 3. The OCD has concurrent authority with the OCC. NMSA 1978, § 70-2-6(B). 


 4. The OCD is authorized to issue a compliance order requiring compliance 


immediately or within a specified time period, suspending or terminating a permit, or assessing a 


civil penalty to any person who violated or is violating the Act, Regulations, or a permit issued 


pursuant to the Act. NMSA 1978, § 74-6-10.  
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 5. PWS is a limited liability company doing business in the State of New Mexico.   


 6. On November 8, 2013, OCD issued Discharge Permit BW-27 to Pyote Well 


Service, LLC (“Pyote”), authorizing Pyote to operate the Dunaway #1 and #2 Brine Wells in Unit 


F, Section 23, Township 22 South, Range 27 East NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. 


 7. On November 8, 2013, OCD issued Discharge Permit BW-30 to Pyote, authorizing 


Pyote to operate the Hobbs State #10 Brine Well in Unit F, Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 


38 East NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. 


 8. On November 21, 2016, OCD approved the transfer of the Hobbs State #10 Brine 


Well and Dunaway #1 and #2 Brine Wells (“Wells”) from Pyote to Cambrian Management, Ltd. 


(“Cambrian”).  


 9. On October 16, 2018, OCD approved the transfer of the Wells from Cambrian to 


PWS.  


 10. PWS certified as a condition of the transfer of the Wells that it would be responsible 


for complying with Discharge Permits BW-27 and BW-30. 


 11. Discharge Permits BW-27 and BW-30 expired on November 8, 2018. 


 12. On December 26, 2019, OCD notified PWS that it was in violation of various 


conditions in Discharge Permits BW-27 and BW-30, including: 


 Condition  Violation                                                                   


 


2(D)  PWS failed to submit closure plans for the Wells. 


 


2(I)  PWS failed to maintain single well plugging bonds for the Wells. 


 


13. On December 26, 2019, OCD requested that PWS cease operation of the Wells, 


submit written notification confirming cessation, and submit closure and plugging and 


abandonment plans for the Wells within a specified period of time.  
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14. PWS did not respond to OCD’s request.  


CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 


 15. OCD has jurisdiction over PWS and the subject matter of this proceeding. 


 16. PWS violated Discharge Permits BW-27 and BW-30 as specified Paragraph 12. 


ORDER 


 17. PWS shall take the following actions: 


  a. no later than thirty (30) days after service of this Order, provide written 


confirmation that the injection of fresh water into and production of brine from the Wells have 


ceased and the date of such cessation;   


 b. No later than thirty (30) days after service of this Order, submit single well 


plugging bonds for the Wells; and 


  c. No later than thirty (30) days after service of this Order, submit a closure 


plan containing the information required by Discharge Permits BW-27 and BW-30, and a third-


party cost estimate to plug and abandon the Wells and to conduct remediation and reclamation of 


the facilities and surface. 


 18. OCD assesses the following civil penalties for violation of Discharge Permits BW-


27 and BW-30 pursuant to the Act, Sections 74-6-10.1: 


 Condition  Civil Penalty                                                                   


2(D)   $ 30,000 


2(I)   $ 30,000  


   


OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS 


 


 19. You may file a request for a public hearing with the WQCC Hearing Clerk, P.O. 


Box 5469, Santa Fe, NM 87502-5469, no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of this Order.  
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 20. Your request shall contain an Answer (a) admitting or denying each alleged finding 


of fact, except that a fact not specifically denied shall be deemed to be admitted; (b) asserting 


affirmative defenses, except that an affirmative defense not specifically asserted shall be deemed 


to be waived; (c) signed under oath or affirmation that the Answer is true and correct to the best 


of your knowledge; and (d) attaching a copy of this Order. 


 21. The public hearing will be governed by the WQCC’s Adjudicatory Procedures, 


20.1.3 NMAC. 


 22. You may request a conference with OCD to discuss settlement of this Order at any 


time, but such request or conference shall not extend or waive the deadline to request a public 


hearing. You may appear at a settlement conference either pro se or through legal counsel. A 


settlement of this Order will be entered as a Stipulated Final Order. To request a settlement 


conference, contact:  


 Eric Ames 


 Office of General Counsel 


 New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 


 1220 South St. Francis Drive 


 Santa Fe, NM 87505 


 575-741-1231 


 eric.ames@state.nm.us 


 


 23. This Order shall become final upon receipt by PWS.  


 24. This Order shall terminate upon the entry of a Stipulated Final Order.  


 


OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


 


 


_________________________  Date: ________________ 


Adrienne Sandoval 


Director 


 


 


 



mailto:eric.ames@state.nm.us






New Mexico Oil Conservation Division


Civil Penalty Calculation Worksheet


Violation Summary
Alleged Violator: Permian Water Solutions - Discharge Permits BW-27 and  BW-30


Violation Date:


Conditions 2(I): Failure to maintain single well plugging bonds for the Wells MinPA($)


15,000.00$    


Basis:


2


Penalty Subtotal: 30,000.00$    


Factor


Comments:


Comments:


0.2


Comments:


PWS knew or should have known that it was required to maintain single well plugging bonds. 


Comments:


Factor Subtotal: 1.2


Outstanding Conditions MaxPA($)/day


No outstanding conditions 15,000.00$    


Total Penalty= 30,000.00$    


Economic Impact:


PWS filed to maintain single well plugging bonds for the Wells. The failure to maintain bonds is a major 


deviation from the applicable requirement and poses a major potential for harm. 


Adjustment Factors
Effort to Comply:


History of Non-Compliance:


Negligence and Willfulness:
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
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From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Ames, Eric, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Compliance letter to Permian Water Solutions regarding brine wells BW-27 and BW-30
Date: Thursday, December 26, 2019 4:23:57 PM
Attachments: Permian Water Solutions BW-27 and 30 compliance ltr of 12-26-19.pdf

See attached.  Original sent to Mr. Hendricks with Permian Water Solutions via snailmail today.  Carl,
would you please be sure this gets into the administrative record.  Thanks.
 
Jim Griswold
Environmental Bureau Chief
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico  87505
505.476.3465
email: jim.griswold@state.nm.us
 
 

mailto:Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us
mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us
mailto:Eric.Ames@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:jim.griswold@state.nm.us















State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

Susana Martinez 
Governor 

Ken McQueen 
Cabinet Secretary 

Matthias Sayer 
Deputy Cabinet Secretary 

Mr. Andrew E. Rickard 
Cambrian Management, LTD 
415 West Wall St. , Suite 900 
Midland, Texas 79701 

Heather Riley, Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

FEBRUARY 16,. 2018 

Re: Discharge Permit (BW-30) Cambrian Management, LTD, UIC Class III Brine Well 
Hobbs State Well #10 API No. 30-025-35915 UL: F Section 29 Township 18 South, 
Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 

Mr. Rickard, 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) notices Cambrian's discharge permit will expire this year 
on November 8, 2018. The OCD requests Cambrian review the submittal deadlines for 
documents over the past 5-years which are required under the permit, i.e., 

• Section 2.A Quarterly analysis of injected fluids and brine 
• Section 2.B.1 Surface Subsidence Monitoring Plan information 
• Section 2.B.2 Solution Cavern Characterization Plan 
• Section 2.B.3 Annual Certification 
• Section 2.J Annual Report (note list of items to be included) due by June 1st of each year 
• Section 3.C Continuous Monitoring Devices, and 
• Section 3.K Fluids Injection and Brine Production Volumes and Pressures submittal of 

monthly reports of injection and production volumes on or before the 10th day of the 
following month. 

The OCD has some of these submittals, but other reql!lired information appears to be absent. 
Therefore, the OCD is requesting Cambrian to review the OCD administrative record (BW-30) 
on "OCD Online" and submit all required and/or missing information no later than May 4, 2018. 
OCD will then complete its review of the records to determine the scope of any actions, if any, it 
may take to bring the discharge permit into compliance. 

If you have any questions, please contact Carl Chavez at (505) 476-3490 or by email at 
Carll.Chavez@state.nm.us. 
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Respectfully, 

~-~ 
Jim Griswold 
Environmental Bureau Chief 

JG/cc 

Enclosure: Discharge Permit BW-30 

cc: Hobbs District Office 
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